Re: 3rd request Fwd: new res--somerpoint tahiti--roenita hamilton 5-16-2023 1 bedroom

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 08/05/2023 11:43

Hello,

Reservation is confirmed: Res#3054003/ Tour ID#1209665/Tour date 5/18/23/Tour time 12:30PM.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 12:25:27 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: 3rd request Fwd: new res--somerpoint tahiti--roenita hamilton 5-16-2023 1 bedroom

Hello,

| emailed back to check on it.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 11:29:21 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: 3rd request Fwd: new res--somerpoint tahiti--roenita hamilton 5-16-2023 1 bedroom

this is the third request to see if this was book we sent this 4-21-2023
to be book

thanks

-------- Original Message ——-

Subject: new res--somerpoint tahiti-roenita hamilton 5-16-2023 1
bedroom

Date: 21/04/2023 07:31

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda



<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
please book the room and tour

thanks



